Meyers, Robert (COE)

From: Arista-Volsky, Maria (CA) :W& OL{ - 6?

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2004 8:56 AM
To: Meyers, Robert (COE)

Cc: Sanchez, Gerald (CA)
Subject: RE: Gift Question

Robert,

Thank you very much for your prompt response.
Maria

Maria Arista-Volsky
Assistant County Attorney
111 N.W. 1lst Street
Miami, Florida 33128
305-375~-5151

————— Original Message-----

From: Meyers, Robert (COQE)

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 5:17 PM
To: Arista-Volsky, Maria (CA)
Subject: Gift Questicn

Maria,

The question you posed earlier in the day was whether you had to report
gifts given to you by the public Health Trust in appreciation for your
service to the Trust as an employee of the County Attorney's Office. I
conclude that these gifts need not be disclosed because the donors are
County officials/personnel and a special occasion (your reassignment
back to the downtown office) was the basis for the gifts.

If you have any guestions or wigsh to discuss the above in greater
detail, feel free to contact me at your convenience.

Thank vou,

Robert Meyers




